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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
M E M O R A N D U M 

              
 
TO:  Jason E. Brown; County Administrator 
 
THROUGH: Phillip J. Matson, AICP; Community Development Director 
 
FROM: Steven S. Hitt; Principal Environmental Planner 
 
DATE: October 5, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Public Hearing Scheduled for November 1, 2022: Proposed LDR 

Amendment Revising the Unwalled Boat Shelter Size Restrictions to be Consistent 
with State and Federal Jurisdictional Agency Requirements 

              
 
It is requested that the data herein presented be given formal consideration by the Board of County 
Commissioners at its regular meeting of October 18, 2022. 
 
DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS: 
 
Please be advised that the following public hearing item has been scheduled for Board consideration: 
 
November 1, 2022: 
 

1. Consideration of a Request by David L. Cox, Ph.D., to Amend Land Development Regulation 
(LDR) Section 932.07, Piers, Docks and Boat Slips, by Revising the Size Restrictions on 
Unwalled Boat Shelters to be Consistent with Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection (FDEP) and Other Jurisdictional Agency Requirements [LDRA-22-05-01 / 
2022020086-91934] (Legislative) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The referenced public notice item is provided for the Board’s information. No action is needed at this 
time. 
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